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December 11, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Steven King
Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Revision to Terms and Conditions of TracFone Wireless Inc., Docket No. UT-093012

Dear Mr. King:

Pursuant to Paragraph 39 of the Commission's Final Order designating TracFone
Wireless, Inc. ("TracFone") as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier in Docket UT-093012,
TracFone hereby provides notice to the Commission of a change in its terms and conditions of service offered to its SafeLink Wireless® Lifeline customers. The majority of the revisions are required by the Federal Communications Commission's Lifeline Modernization Order (In the Matter of Lifeline and Linkup Reform and Modernization et al., Third Report and Order, Further Report and Order, and Fourth Report and Order in which the FCC amended its rules governing Lifeline service. The revised terms and conditions, which were effective December 2, 2017 (as required by the Lifeline Modernization Order), include the following:

Revision of Lifeline Plan benefits:

1. Existing customers on feature phones will have their monthly minute allotment raised from 500 minutes per month to 750 minutes per month.
2. Existing and new broadband customers will have their monthly data allotment raised from 500MB to 1GB.  No change will be made to the monthly minute allotment of such customers, which will remain at 350 minutes per month.

The revision also eliminates certain references to the port freeze and tribal lifeline.

A copy of the revised terms and conditions is attached.  The revision will be available on the SafeLink website at www.safelinkwireless.com shortly.  Please contact me if you have any questions about this submission. 

Sincerely, 



Stephen Athanson
Regulatory Counsel
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